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In the latter part of the nineteenth century, the site where our school would be was a field with trees on the hill, and was considered to be out in the country.  In 1903 Rev. Emanuel Sprankle Young purchased 16 acres of land; most was sold off in numerous transactions, but a brick building with a tile roof and 7 classrooms was erected on the hill in the northeast corner of a small portion which was bounded by Oxford and Arnold Aves, and 14th and 15th Streets NW in Canton, Ohio.  This building was opened in 1904 and was used as a college to train workers for the Dunkard (aka: German Baptist Brethren) denomination.  In the expansion of 1905 this property, part of Outlot 239, was brought into the city of Canton.  The privately owned training school was variously known as Young’s Bible School, Canton Bible Institute, or Bible College; more formally it may have been the Bible Institute and Correspondence School, or Bible Institute and Canton College. Young’s death was noted in the 9-17-1923 issue of the Repository.

The training school closed its doors in 1907 after only 3 years, but was not sold until 1910.  After a decade of discussion, and because of population increases and an overcrowded situation at Central High School, it became necessary to have a city school in this area, so the land was purchased from E. S. Young by the Board of Education at the bargain price of $28,000.  After remodeling, the yellow brick building received the name North High School, and was opened for school purposes in September, 1910.  The building sat on the northeast corner of the block; the hill was famous for sled riding.  “Old North” was a three year high school with all students spending their senior year downtown at “Old” Central High School.  Beginning in 1919 all sophomores and juniors were sent to the newly opened McKinley High School and North High became a junior high.  Lehman High School would be built on the site where North High School was located. 

Since few have seen it, just below is a photo of Old North.

[image: Old North School building] 

J.L.G. Pottorf, in 1911 when North High was made a separate school, was the first fulltime principal, followed by Carl H. Meyer, Sam S. Shafer, and I.W. Delp who was an Instructor before becoming principal; he later became the first principal at Lehman.  In addition to Principal I.W. Delp, teachers in 1919 at Old North included, J.J. Hutchens, James A. Berry, and William N. Carson.  All of them were at Lehman in 1938 for the first high school graduating class.   I.W. Delp’s name is seen only with the initials in contemporary school-based writings, but other sources indicate it was Irwin Warren Delp.  He was heavily involved in scouting.

  John H. Lehman Junior High School was named after John House Lehman in honor of his extensive, untiring, and unselfish efforts for the public school system; this was the first school to be named after a living person, a definite departure from the standard procedure, because he was so highly regarded.  Mr. Lehman was born in 1846 in Lancaster, PA; in 1859 he came, with his family, first to Wayne County then to Stark County.  He was Canton’s first superintendent of schools, being superintendent for 12 years (1876-1888).  He served on the Board of Education from 1902-1918; he was president for 12 years (1904-1916.)  Mr. Lehman was also the author of a 3 volume Standard History of Stark County, Ohio which is used extensively as a reference in writing many articles.  His home is still standing on 19th Street NW in Canton.

The Canton school system was slow to address the lag between educational and industrial growth but once started they launched a great and extensive building program.  Thus, in 1920 it was decided to erect another high school building because Central and North Highs were not large enough to take care of the large number of children in the high schools.  In order that school might continue, it was necessary to complete the building in two sections, as McKinley High School had been a few years earlier. The city school system had severe financial problems due to getting behind, thus having to play “catch-up” to provide learning space for the greatly expanding student enrollment, about 1000 new pupils per year.  Therefore, a bond issue had to be approved to provide funds for Canton’s large school construction program. 

The corner stone for Lehman High School was laid in 1920.  The cornerstone contained a parchment, sealed in a container, containing the names of all the North High pupils at that time, plus other data.  There is an architect’s sketch of the proposed building in the book “Canton” by Herman R. Witter.  Wilson Hawkins was Superintendent at this time.

A. L. Thayer and Rowland M. Johnson of Cleveland, Ohio, were the general architects.  (The tentative plans had been presented by [unknown initials] Thayer and A.L. Thayer of New Castle, PA, because the firm name changed about the same time.)  The notice that bids for construction would be received was dated May 17, 1920. The initial plans made provisions for future additions to form a hollow square with the gymnasium and auditorium in the hollow; only an addition to the north from the west wing was ever done—in 1965.  

A contract for the west wing was given to Robert. H. Evans & Co. June 21, 1920; this wing was completed in November, 1921.  When it was opened November 11, 1921 (Armistice Day,) all students at North High moved into the completed wing; and razing of the North High building was started immediately to make room for the east wing of the new building.  The contract for the east wing was given to Melbourne Brothers Co. October 17, 1921; it was completed in 1923.  The Melbourne Brothers also built the athletic stadium that was to be surrounded by an iron fence.  (Melbourne Brothers is the same contractor who built the round Timken stables in 1916-18.)  [Does either of these contractors, or their descendants, still exist?]  There are indications in contemporary newspapers that the auditorium and gym were a separate contract.  There was an open house for public viewing April 27 & 28, 1922; but the first use of the auditorium was by the McKinley Glee clubs April 26.  The gym originally had bleachers on both sides; the ones on the south side were later converted to offices—see 1969.  The wooden seats remained through 1976; sometime later these were changed to seats with red backs.  [Does anyone know when?]

The “old north hill” was replaced by the stadium, which was thus in a natural amphitheater.  The stadium was said to be “one of the largest and most modern athletic fields on a high school campus in the state.”  During education week exercises, the new building and stadium were dedicated November 21, 1923, along with Horace Mann and Belden Grade Schools.  The President of the Board of Education, Claude J. Keplinger, presided at the dedication ceremonies.  The dedication address was by R.G. Jones, superintendent of the Cleveland schools.  The building was open for public inspection with pupils present in their classrooms.

Lehman was a junior high including grades 7, 8, and 9, plus grades 5 and 6 from Woodland. Lehman, and later Lincoln, launched the junior high plan in Canton. The junior high plan was to house grades 7, 8, and 9 together for more effective learning.

The total cost to build Lehman High School was $1,107,935 (other sources have different total amounts;) this included the auditorium, stadium, and fixtures.  The school had a total of 29 classrooms.  Window space took up nearly four fifths of the exterior; it was cited as “one of the most beautiful school buildings in the country” by “United Clan,” a publication (September, 1923) of United Alloy Steel Corp.  It was also given praise in the “Art Supplement of Notable Architecture” in American Builder for October, 1925. 

The stadium seating capacity was 800; it was made up of permanent concrete steps on the north side.  Portable bleachers were used on the south side and also on the north side above the concrete steps according to photos in the 1938 Polaris.  Two tunnels from the school provided access to the athletic field.  This was the primary Canton athletic field until Fawcett Stadium was built.  An editorial in the 1927 Annual, the “Lehman Mirror,” stated that “The two statues at each end of the stadium also add to the beauty of this magnificent scene.”

The school was in the northern-most part of the city in relation to the other schools in Canton and therefore an appropriate mascot was the polar bear.  The students were nicknamed the Eskies (short for Eskimos) or Hilltoppers.  Note:  Another nickname (that the students didn’t like, but it seemed to be used more than any other) was Cake Eaters!  This came about because Lehman was in the northern (“wealthier”) section of Canton and supposed to eat a lot of cake!  “Polaris,” the North Star, became the name of Lehman’s annual.

Lehman operated as a Junior High School from 1923-1932, having classes from the 7th grade to the 9th grade.  In 1932 the 10th grade was added. In 1936 the 11th grade was added; in 1937 the 12th grade was added, making Lehman the second full high school in Canton, Ohio.  It was now a Class A high school, fully accredited on April 7, 1938, by the North Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools and by the Ohio State Department of Education.

Thus, Lehman continued to grow; in fall of 1937 there were classes from the 8th grade to 12th grade.  Its first open house was history-making, because approximately 1600 attended.  Due to the large enrollment, 1040 pupils, it was impossible to have the entire student body in the auditorium at the same time, so assemblies were held in two sections.

In January of 1938, the Old King Cole Company, located in Canton at that time, gave “Little Polaris” to the school as a mascot; he was a white papier-mâché polar bear.  Little Polaris is an accessory in a couple of photos in the 1938 “Polaris,” and I saw him in Polaris yearbook photos as late as 1972, but apparently in poor condition. [Does anyone know whether Little Polaris still exists?]

There was a Carmichael costume worn by a student at football and basketball games circa 1960 to 1976.  The costume may have been made by student Bob Shealor’s Mother.  [More information is needed.]

The first graduation from Lehman High School was on June 5, 1938, and consisted of 187 students.  The Commencement address was by Dr. H.H. Crane from Scranton, PA.  Many of Lehman’s “traditions” were formed by this class of enthusiastic teenagers.  The Lehman High School Alma Mater was composed by 2 of Lehman‘s outstanding teachers.  The words were written by Florence Willet (English IV, Debate, Public Speaking,) and the music was composed by Margaret Miller (Director of Music.) 

Inside the main entrance of Lehman was a beautiful fountain of glazed tile that incorporated the Tree of Knowledge along with many symbols; as stated in the Sunday Repository for April 30, 1922: “The mosaic work represents the tree of knowledge growing out of darkness into the light of truth.”  Pennies were tossed in the fountain along with wishes!  Many pictures were taken by this fountain of class officers, teachers, etc.  The fountain was damaged by vandals circa 1963, and it was removed sometime before 1970 [anyone know what year?]  On each side of the fountain were trophy cases, constructed by the shop classes under teacher James Berry, the first about 1938.  They housed the many awards Lehman students won for outstanding performances in athletics, speech, and other areas.

Below is a photo of the fountain taken from the 1943 Polaris, enhancements are by Milton Hondrakis.
[image: Lehman fountain, edited by Milt]
The class ring was designed by a member of the first graduating class, Betty Ray.  It had either a black onyx or a brown tiger-eyed stone (alternate stones were added in later years – ruby, pearl, etc.)   The stone had the school’s emblem on it in gold; this was a unicorn, from above the entrance to the building.  Below the unicorn were the small words in gold, “Canton Lehman;” this was changed later to just “Lehman” with a “C” superimposed on the pedestal holding the unicorn.  In later years, the unicorn was changed to a polar bear head; however, most rings that I have seen, even as late as 1975, have been the unicorn.  Flanking the stone was the graduating year: 19    XX.  The Lincoln High School class rings were quite similar except for the emblem on them.

The photo below is of the unicorn above Lehman’s entrance.  It does have the spiral horn, but not the billy goat’s beard, often shown on heraldic symbols.

[image: Lehman unicorn by John Bauer, cropped, logo only]

As a junior high, the school newspaper was called the “Lehman Mirror;” then, in 1936, the “Lehman Outpost.”  This name was suggested by Mary Beazel because Lehman was the “center of all activity in a desolate place.” In 1937, since Lehman had become a full-fledged senior high school, since the paper was progressing into more advanced fields, and since it was trying to attain higher journalistic standards, the staff decided to join the trend of modern school papers and choose a name that was more dignified and more journalistic in sound.  The name “The Lehman Journal” was adopted for the bi-weekly publication; this change took place with the Nov 23, 1937, issue.  The heading reads, “The Lehman Journal,”  “We Cover the Corridors.”  The purpose of the “Journal” was to record and interpret the news of the school and to offer an opportunity for journalistic writing.

As mentioned above, the name of the yearbook was “Polaris.”  The Standard Printing Company of Canton (publishers of the “Polaris” and the “Journal”) wrote this in their ad:  “Congratulations Class of ’38 in publishing the first edition of the ‘Polaris.’  We have been instrumental in recording the history Lehman during its first year as a Senior High School.  Through experience we know that as you travel through the years you will cherish this Annual more and more.”  This statement was true for the next 38 years and remains true today!  “The Lehman Journal” is still being published; the Canton Lehman High School Alumni Association has carried on this tradition.  It sends out to its members 4 issues per year of a very interesting and informative edition of our school paper.  News of the many alumni, their whereabouts, reunions, activities, etc. are covered in this very well-written Journal!

For information on the Alumni Association write to:
The Canton Lehman High School Alumni Association
P.O. Box 8175
Canton, Ohio 44711

The Lehman school colors were always scarlet and gray, which provided a name for the annual scarlet and gray girls’ basketball game. 

A unique and tragic event struck the football team at practice on October 6, 1936, when a lightning strike killed Co-captain Don Correll and injured 11 others including Coach JR Robinson who was hospitalized. The team was in a huddle at the time.  Don was wearing a guard on his helmet to protect his lips and teeth since he was an excellent musician.  He was a good athlete, was humble & not boastful, and was loved by all.  He was captain of the 9th grade basketball team.  He was planning to give up football in order to devote his time to playing the trumpet.  The City of Canton now has Don Correll Park north of 22nd St at Roberts Ave NW.  However, according to a map in the Repository 10-7-1936, the practice field was between 20th and 22nd Streets just west of Myrtle Ave.  After this, Coach Robinson wore a white shirt and black tie in Don’s memory; however, another source says this outfit was worn even before the lightning strike tragedy.  [Does anyone know?]

In 1936, when the 11th grade was added, Lehman played their first Class A football schedule.  In 1937 the football team was undefeated (7 wins, 2 ties;) most of the players had been coached by Jim Robinson since the sixth grade.

[image: Part of back cover of 1938 first game at Fawcett program1]

The drawing above is part of the back cover of the program for the 1938 football game mentioned below.
On the afternoon of September 17, 1938, Lehman was scheduled to play the first game, against McKinley High School, at the new Fawcett Stadium although, because of bad weather, the stadium was not completely finished.  This was also the first Class A intra-city game in Canton history.  The stadium was named for John A. Fawcett, who had been a member of the Board of Education, and who is related to several Lehman students; the dedication ceremonies were held after the game.  The new electric scoreboard puzzled many, because it ran “backward” counting the time left to play.

Fawcett Stadium was built in the shale pit of the Williams brickyard.  The Football Hall of Fame is at the site of the brickyard.  William S. Williams’ name is still attached to the brickyard even though there were 5 owners since its sale in 1901.  Canton City purchased the property in 1934 to expand the park system; the shale pit was given to the Board of Education, which built Fawcett Stadium in its natural amphitheater.

In addition to the first game in Fawcett Stadium, Lehman played the first night game in Canton when they faced Euclid Shore September 23.  Portable lights were installed at the Lehman stadium for this event.

 Lehman’s first football coach, and the coach for the first game, was James Rush Robinson.  He attended Alliance High School and Mount Union College (University of Mount Union now).  His time at Lehman began in 1926 when Lehman was still a junior high school; he coached until 1958.  It is said that “JR” was a “great influence over more men over a longer period than any other one person at Lehman High School.”  It was an historic occasion when Mr. Robinson left Lehman in August, 1958.  He had served as football coach, basketball coach at intervals, and athletic director for 32 years.  This was a record in the annals of Canton coaches.  JR achieved his greatest triumph in 1951 when Lehman teams won city championships in football, basketball, and baseball.  The football team captain was Wilbur Hanks, and the band director was Leslie D. Hansor. 

Lehman was the only high school in Canton that boasted “all boy cheerleaders.”  In 1938 and 1939, there were girls and boys.  From 1940 to 1960, much to the objection of many girls, the boys ruled!  At pep assemblies, the cheerleaders led the enthusiasm—seeing which class could out-yell the others.  Almost always, the seniors came out on top!

The Class of ’38 laid the foundation for the many clubs/organizations that were always part of Lehman.  Those that continued on to 1976 were: National Honor Society, Lehman Government Association--later known as Student Government, “The Lehman Journal” (and its Editorial and Business staffs,) “Polaris” (and its Editorial and Business Staffs,) Quill and Scroll, A Cappella Choir, Speech Dept./National Forensic League, French-German-Latin and Spanish Clubs, Boys and Girls Leaders Clubs, Art Club, and Thespians/Players.  (According to “The Lehman Handbook” circa 1952, there was the dramatic club consisting of all who were interested; Players and Thespians were both honor groups determined by a point system.  (They became one group later.)  [Who knows what year?]  Some groups that were added thru the years were the Candid Camera Club, the Commercial Club, Librarians, Polar Bear Club, Band Parents Association, Junior Red Cross, Senior Secretaries, Future Nurses of America, and Future Teachers. 

The students at Lehman had a wide variety of interests.  Every Christmas the Student Government had as their main project a drive to collect gifts, toys, and food for needy families in the Canton area.  The donations were then given to the County Welfare Society, Fairmount Children’s Home, or the Salvation Army.  

A Cappella Choir, Players, and Thespians entertained audiences over the years with “H.M.S. Pinafore,” “Smilin’ Thru,” “The Red Mill,” “Naughty Marietta,” “In a House Like This,” “Desert Song,” “Oklahoma,” “I Remember Mama,” “Captain Applejack,” “Hilltop U.S.A.,” “Carmen,” “Brigadoon,” “A Man Called Peter,” “Guys and Dolls,” and many others.  

In 1936, before Lehman was a full high school, the band was organized with 32 members under the direction of Margaret Miller.  They always had a winter concert and a spring variety show and concert.  In 1937 they had 60 members and new uniforms that were gray with scarlet pocket flaps.  The snappy hats were red and gray with black visors.  The drum major’s uniform was a dazzling cream-colored whipcord with 4 pockets trimmed in red and gray.  The trousers had a flashy stripe down each side.  These uniforms were chosen by a faculty committee that included Margaret Heinrichs as chairman, Margaret Miller, Margaret Buel, Margaret Stolenbach, Margaret Ketterer, I.W. Delp, James Berry, and A.F. Lawrence

One issue that would forever remain with a freshman at Lehman was his or her purchase of an elevator ticket.  (We know of no one who ever located that elevator!)  

In 1939, Lehman had their first football Queen and Prom Queen with a Junior Attendant.  In later years there were: Tax Stamp Queen and King, Valentine Queen, and Basketball Queen.  (Note to younger readers: In those years there were paper “sales tax stamps” that were collected by schools and charitable organizations; they were redeemable from the state for 3% of their face value.)

In the 1942 Polaris, this memoir stands out: “students gathered in the auditorium to hear President Roosevelt’s declaration of war!”  Civics and History classes had radios handy in order to hear the latest war bulletins.  Defense stamps were sold every Thursday sponsored by the Journal. Knitting clubs were organized.  In 1944 there were tax stamp drives to buy and send “Journals” to “our service boys.”  

In the 1945 Polaris it was written that “every senior boy who played on the 1943-1944 basketball team, which went to the state finals, is now in the service of Uncle Sam.”

Below are 14 people who graduated from Lehman then returned to teach and coach; plus a 15th who returned as superintendent of Canton City Schools.  [Can anyone expand this list?] 
Richard L. Barnes, Class of 1947, teacher and Principal.
Jim Dorland, Class of 1944, teacher and coach.
Ken C. Dorland, Class of 1964, teacher and coach.
Don Eddins, Class of 1947, teacher and coach.
Chet Fair, Class of 1942, teacher and coach.
Bob Fuller, Class of 1940, coach.
Jerry Hahn, Class of 1968, teacher and coach.
Janice Jeannero Hutton, Class of 1954, librarian.
Jack Lothamer, Class of 1942, teacher and coach.
Dick Myser, Class of 1941, teacher and coach.
Bob Neading, Jr, Class of 1964, teacher and coach.
Kent Smith, Class of 1959, teacher and coach.
Verda Schwitzgable Winslow, Class of 1942, teacher.
Beverly Smith, Class of 1943, teacher.
Diane Talarico, Class of 1975, superintendent.

In addition to playing the first game in Fawcett Stadium, as mentioned above, Lehman played the first basketball game in Memorial Fieldhouse on December 5, 1950.  This was against Uhrichsville; LHS won 31 to 29.  The Fieldhouse had been dedicated November 24.

Lehman High School served Canton and Plain Township from 1938 to 1958 when Glenwood High School opened; as a result, Lehman’s enrollment dropped.  In September, 1960, the seventh and eighth grade high ability students were moved into the Lehman building.  In March, 1961, Kent State University began using the building for evening classes.  Therefore, Lehman was serving Canton citizens from the seventh grade to college level. 

Lehman can be proud of its record of college preparation.  In September, 1960, over 70% of the June graduates entered a college, university, nursing school, or some form of education beyond high school.  The Lehman graduates entered 39 different schools of higher education.

The coaches in 1960-61 were Chester Fair (football), James Dorland (basketball), and Donald Eddins (baseball); all were graduates of Lehman.  Other coaches were Louis Ryman (track), and Robert Bowling (golf).

Information after about 1961 is quite sketchy; additional information is requested.  

In 1963, 2 out of 21 cheerleaders from 16 high schools who helped with the Football Hall of Fame dedication were from Lehman.
In 1965 a new wing was added to the northwest part of the building.  It contained a music room, with a high ceiling, on the first floor. This room was jointly used by the choir and the band.  The music room had a flat floor, but moveable risers were added for 1968. [Someone please confirm this.]  The addition also contained a biology lab on the second floor and a large classroom on the third floor.  Prior to the addition, the vocal music groups practiced in the auditorium, and the band rehearsal room was on the second floor on the south side overlooking the football field.

The heating system boiler was replaced in 1968; the new boiler was fired with natural gas.  The old one was coal, which was installed in 1948 and included a stoker.  The round cover for coal deliveries for the original boiler is still at the southwest corner of the building.

Probably in 1969, the bleacher area on the south side of the gym was removed; and offices, opening on the first floor, were added.  This left space between the office floors and the level of the gym floor; I think this was converted to storage with a door opening onto the gym floor.  [Please confirm the year and whether the lower space was actually storage or perhaps offices for coaches.]

In 1971, Lehman athletes showed outstanding talent in basketball by being the first team from the Canton City Schools ever to win the State Championship for that sport.  The coaching staff included Don Eddins, Kent Smith, Dick Myser, and Bob Neading; all 4 were Lehman High School graduates!

In 1976, Lehman faced a different future.  It began in 1923 as a junior high school; in 1976 it returned to being a junior high school.

Over the 53 years Lehman operated as a junior and senior high school, there were 5 different principals.  They were I.W. Delp 1923-1945, Mack P. Watts 1945-1967, Richard L. Barnes 1967-1971, Robert L. Henderson 1971-1974, and Robert Menarchek 1974-1976.  All took a great interest in the school and its student body and shared in their pride and enthusiasm.   M. P. Watts had been a principal at Worley before coming to Lehman.  Richard Barnes was a former student at Lehman, graduating in the class of ’47. 

Post High School History:
--In December of 1979 there was a tar kettle fire during work on the roof.  This caused an evacuation of the building. 
--In January of 1980 three east and three west sections of the bleachers were removed, leaving only the center two sections, which were renovated.  During this work, the building was sandblasted.
--Then in 1999 [these years need to be verified] another change was made to a completely new status.  Lehman became a Middle School.  
--On October 29, 2002, ground was broken and construction then began at 13th St. and Broad Ave., NW, for a new Lehman Middle School that opened for classes in the fall of 2004.

At that time, the doors of the John H. Lehman High School building were officially closed.  The status has changed many times over the years but the memories will linger for many generations to come.  Those of us who were proud to graduate from Lehman High School will always hold dear the words of our Alma Mater: “Tho’ far we roam, Thy halls are home-Lehman High.”

Lehman was and will always be a remarkable school.  Despite many changes over many years, it remained an institution of renowned spirit and pride, of dedicated faculty, of brilliant students, and of athletic and academic excellence, where people learned much about other ideas, other people, and most of all about themselves.

The stage at Lehman is quiet now, but if you take a seat in the auditorium, close your eyes and listen carefully, all the sounds you once heard will return to you.  Gone but never forgotten.

For 42 photos of the building from 2008, see www.oldohioschools.com/stark_county.htm.  The schools are in alphabetic order by the city they were in.  Another site to look at has 132 photos, basement to roof, taken by John Bauer in 2012:  https://picasaweb.google.com/104080801506096918649?feat=email, click on the single image to get the rest.

[bookmark: __DdeLink__1374_1354633433]The acquisition and disposal of the “discus thrower” statues that were on the pedestals at the west and east ends of the concrete steps is of some interest, but many facts are unknown.  [If you can offer any information, please contact me through the Lehman website: www.cantonlehman.org.] The following statement was found in the very first “Lehman Journal,” November 23, 1937; it was in the column “On the Corner by the Lamppost” authored by Portia McClain.  “Did you know—that there were originally two statues in front of Lehman: the Gladiator, the present one, and the Discus Thrower, broken some time ago.  These statues were in the original contract for the stadium . . .”  [I have not seen that contract; can anyone help?]  The 1924 “Lehman Mirror” had a sketch of the east statue, and a photo is below.

The statues were over the entrance at the Dueber & Hampden Companies before they were at Lehman, and before 1886 they were at the Dueber Watch Case Co. in Newport, KY.  They were moved to Lehman when the building was built; both were pictured in the 6-10-1923 issue of the Repository.  The reason they came to Lehman is unknown.  Together they symbolize athletic perfection.

When moved to Lehman [maybe before?] the west statue, “The Warrior,” was modified by removing the sword, shield (with the motto: “We defy competition”,) and maybe the base (with the inscription: “What is worth doing is worth doing well”.)  This statue may have been a copy of two statues at the entrance to the Charlottenburg Palace, Berlin, Germany; those two may have been copies from Agasias of Ephesus, son of Dositheus.

The east statue, a discus thrower, appears to be a copy of Discobolus (circa 450 BC) by the Greek sculptor Myron.  Even Adolph Hitler liked it; he owned a copy in the early 1940s.

The east statue was removed in May, 1932, because it was broken when vandals pushed it off its pedestal.  When the west statue was removed from Lehman is still unknown, but probably circa 1950.  The pedestals were modified at some later date.  The source and disposition of the urns has not been addressed.  
The photos below show the statues that were on the athletic field.  

[image: Statue from 1938 Polaris]
Above is the west statue copied from the 1938 Polaris.

[image: ]
Above is the east statue; this photo was in the Repository 6-10-1923 along with the west statue,

The above history of Lehman High School is a composite of several history articles. I chose to do it without multiple quotes and references; many of the sentences are actually quotes from the following sources. The starting point was a history authored by Luann Huff Fultz; additional contributions are from Wendell Williams, Jr. and many other individuals, the Canton City Directory, the Canton Repository archives at the Stark county District Library, and Canton Public Schools from their “A Collection of School Histories” circa 1957 and 1961.  In addition, some pre-1920 information came from paragraphs by Stanley Dunwiddie and Hilda E. Rhodes in the 1924 and 1925 annuals, the “Lehman Mirror,” of the junior high school.  A student handbook from 1945-46 contributed several phrases, as did some replies to Facebook questions.  The Stark County histories by Edward Thornton Heald, Herbert T.O. Blue, and John H. Lehman were also consulted, as was a history of the Church of the Brethren.  Some early property transactions were found in the Stark County Recorder’s records.  And of course the Lehman Annual the Polaris.
If you can provide additional information, for any years, but especially 1910 to 1923 and after 1961, please contact us at www.cantonlehman.org.  Corrections are also sought.  Some questions, in brackets [ ], have been placed where appropriate.
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